
Thompson, Eric- FSIS 

From: Engeljohn, Daniel- FSIS 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, September 04, 2013 7:27 AM 
Thompson, Eric- FSIS 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Gilmore, Keith- FSIS; Kiecker, Paul- FSIS 
RE: Rains Natural Meats Gallatin MO, update 

Yes, thanks. I talked to her. I am expecting to get the CatEx document later today and then I will send to you with instructions 
to process the grant. I do know that the plant will be ready to slaughter the moment they get the grant. Are you staffed and 
ready to handle? 

Also, please do ensure that you are capturing all emails/correspondence on this grant. We will need on a CD for the 
administrative record. 

Daniel L. Engeljohn, PhD 
Assistant Administrator 
Office of Field Operations (OFO), FSIS, USDA 

Rm 344-E JWB, 1400 Independence Ave, SW, WDC 20250 
Main Office -- (202) 720-8803 
Voicemail -- (202) 720-0089 
Text-- (202) 368-5457 
Fax-- (202) 720-5439 

"OFO - Verifying Food Safety and Animal Welfare Every Day" 

From: Thompson, Eric- FSIS 
Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2013 8:14AM 
To: Engeljohn, Daniel - FSIS 
Cc: Gilmore, Keith- FSIS; Kiecker, Paul - FSIS 
Subject: Rains Natural Meats Gallatin MO, update 

Good Morning Dr. Engeljohn, 
Ms. Sue Wallis (lawyer) should be calling soon with a question on the status of Rains application. I told her that my 

understanding was we were following the same procedure as the other applicants. Heads Up. 

Eric Thompson 
Deputy District Manager 
United States Department of Agriculture 
Springdale District Office 
4 700 South Thompson 
Bldg B, Suite 201, Springdale, AR 72764 
eric.thompson@fsis.usda.gov 
Phone-479-751-8412 

OFO- Verifying Food Safety and Animal Welfare Everyday 
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